
 

 

TO:  General Managers  

         Service Directors 

         Service Managers 

         Parts Managers  

         Collision Center Managers 

FROM:  Benito Cid, Collision Business Manager, 

           Product Management  - Service    

 

            

 

RE:  Restricted Parts list update 

 
DATE:  August 20,2015 

 

MBUSA’s Certified Collision Program has updated the aluminum parts restriction list.   

 

 The restricted parts list is based on WIS procedures designating a Level 3 or 3+ repair for 

aluminum welding. 

 

  Above the normal information needed when placing an order, you will need the identification 

number of the Elite Certified Collision Center, (ECCC Code), sponsored by your Dealership as 

well as the Certified Welder’s MBID#. If you have any questions please contact the Collision 

Team directly (see contact information below)   

 

The parts in the attachments are available for ECCCs only. For ordering assistance, please 

contact the PAC at (877) 727-8762. They will place the order and the parts will ship directly to 

the ECCC. 

 

   
 

222 Restricted 
Parts.pdf

           

R231 Restricted 
Parts.pdf

               

SLS Parts 

Restriction.pdf                   

AMG GT PARTS 

RESTRICTION LIST.pdf
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


